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Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2016, and ending

, 20

Address change
Name change

Initial return

Check if applicable:

4554 N BROADWAY

C Name of organization STREETWISE D Employer identification no.
Doing business as 36-3892424
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

(773)334-6600

OO00000

Final return/terminated
Amended return

Application pending

City or town, state or province, country, and
Chicago, IL 60640-796

ZIP or foreign postal code

2

803,591

G Gross receipts$

F Name and address of principal officer:

Same as C above

JULIE YOUNGQUIST

Tax-exempt stalus:

501c)3) L] 501(c) ( ) d (inset

no) L) 4e47(a)1)or

[:I 527

o |-

H(a) Is this a group retum fnrsuhordinalns?D Yes No
H(b} Are all subordinates included? |_| Yes [ | No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Website: P WWW.STREETWISE.ORG H(c) Group exemplion number P
K Form of organizalion; Corporation D Trust [:] Association D Other P l L Year of formation: 1992 I M Stale of legal domicile: IL
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: = PROVIDE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR HOMELESS
@ INDIVIDUALS
g
£
g 2 Check this box » [ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) . . . . .. .. ... ... .. ...... 3 19
a 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . . . . ... .. ... ... 4 19
= 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (PartV, line2a) . .. ... ... ... ... .. 5 12
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . e 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... .. 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part Vlll,lineth) . . . . . . . . . . . . e 302,893 374,424
%" Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 236,039 236,350
€ |10 Investmentincome (Part Viil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 24 33
o 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) . . . . . . . . . ... 109,634 127,037
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) . . . . . . . 648,59( 737,844
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . .. .. .. ... .. 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),lined) . . . . . ... .. .. ... .. 0
o |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . . 490,325 500,798
@ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . . .. .. .. ... .. 0
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 98,953
& |17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . .. ... ... ... 267,942 239,161
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . .. ... .. 758,267 739,959
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline12 . . . . . . .. ... .. .. ... .. (109,6717) (2,115)
‘5'§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets (PartX,line16) . . . . . . . . . . . e 323,734 331,257
%g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) . . . . . . . . . . . e e e 21,094 30,728
27 |22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtractline 21fromline@20 . . . . . . . . ... . ...... 302,644 300,529
4| Signature Block
penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
JULIE YOUNGQUIST
Sigl"l } Signature of officer Date
Here } JULIE YOUNGQUIST, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’'s name Preparer's signature Date Check E if | PTIN
Paid George J Bilek 11-08-2017 self-employed P01214046
Preparer |rim'sname » George J Bilek CPA LLC Firm's EIN P
Use Only | Firm's address » P O Box 6646 Phone no.
Galena IL 61036 847-494-6663
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 0 [ Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2016)



) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPartlll . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... . ... ....... E]

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
PROVIDE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

RIOFFOMMOg0Br990-EZY. ;& 55 w5 ns #56 96 ¥6 Fa@ # @6 Sk £6 5% BB $F BE BH F RN A @A R G S [1vYes [lNo
If"Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SEIVICEST & v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [dYes [lNo
If"Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 529,122 including grants of §$ ) (Revenue § )
PROVIDE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE HOMELESS THROUGH THE PUBLICATION OF A COMMUNITY
NEWSPAPER AND OTHER EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4¢c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § } (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses W 529,122

EEA

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SchedUle A . . . . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . .. ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . . . .. .. .. o0 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
PAFEIN, v v v siv v s s % 6 § oo % 590 % OV W IR0 B DG W MW W GN W 4 W G6 ® AR N GR W GO 6 TR0 6 i Ta M SN e w RN i s M B % w0 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yos,"complete Schedule D, Part! . . . v . v v v o i e i e e e e h e e e e e e e b a e b e 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
GOMplota - Schadule'D, Partlll’ « v v« v v v % w5 w4 o % §5 % wis w6 w6 e e BRI LG BE B b wa 6o 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . .. e 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . ... ...
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIIL, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . v 0 v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... .... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . . . .. . oo 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . ... e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX .. ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XII . . . . . . o 0 e e e e e e e e e e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" (o line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xll is optional . . . . . . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . . .. . .. ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . . . . . .. ... ... ... 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . .. . . .. oo 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Illand IV . . . . . . . . ... . .. ... ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . . . . o e 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Hl . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . 19 X
EEA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes," complete Schedule H . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 20a X
b 1f"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . . . . . .. 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . . . . ... ... ... 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,"” complete Schedule I, Parts land Ill . . . . . . . . ... o 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . L L e e e e e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go toline 25a . . . . . . . . . . o e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . .. . .. .. .. 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . . . . ... ... .. 24d
25a  Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ] . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . e e e e 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partill . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ....
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!V/ . . . . . . . .. ... .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part V.- . . . . . . . . . .. ... 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . L e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Partlic oon o sow s s i v ro s 503 i 5% m £ D5 €06 B% ER PN BB 6 84 00 $% 8% 6A BA B4 BE PG B RE Be 5w 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . . . . . . v 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill,
OP IV Bt PAEV BT v v 5 5 o s s s sr 6 s e e 5 0 % 8 A £ WA B A TR B8 G4 BH A TR BE K BA ER EF RE &8 &0 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . .. . . v .o 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . . .. . . . ... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization?/f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . .« . e 36 X

37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,

BarFV o o v s ces o os o uss m isc 0 s m g m omrm cme mamw mw va w GE B3 BEE OB NG G 65 GG DY BF BE P £ 8 ip 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

EEA Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV. . . . . . . . .. ... . . . . . . . . .. ... ...

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . .. .. . ..
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . ... ..
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . .. .. o 00000 Ce
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . .
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . . . . . . . ... ... ...
b [If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © . . . . . . . . . ... 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction at any time during the tax year? . . . . . . .. .. . . . ..
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . v« v v i e
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . ... ... ... .. 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . ... ... ... ...
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . . . . ... ... ... ...
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . .. 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . .. .. 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ...
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ..
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . .. ... ...
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 10a
b  Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members orshareholders . . . . . . . . . ... o oo oo oo 11a
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . .. ... .o oo o oo 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear . . . . . . . . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ...
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . L o e e 13¢c :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . ... 14b
EEA Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note toany lineinthisPartVl . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. ... .. ... . .... ¥

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

[ I -

7a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of the tax year . . . . . . . . . .. 1a 19

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . . .. .. 1b 19

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . e e e
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . . ..
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . .
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . .. .. ...
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . L o e e e
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . L o L e
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:

Thegovermning body? . . . . . o 0 0 i b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . .. .. ..o oo
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . . . ... ...

2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7a | X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . .. . . . ... ... o0 00000
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . . . . . ..
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotoline 13 . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ..
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,"

describe in Schedule O how thiswas done . . . . . . . . . . . e e e
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . L. Lo

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . ... ... . .00 J

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. .. ....
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . e
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . .. L Lo cc e e e

Yes

No

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12¢

15a

15b

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed b Illinois
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[] own website [] Another's website Upon request [ Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: >

JULIE YOUNGQUIST (773)334-6600, 4554 N BROADWAY, Chicago, IL 60640-7962

EEA Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this PartVIl . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... .. ... ... ]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[0 check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(©)
Position
®) Bl (do not check more than one (©) € ®
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensalion from amount of
week (list any from related other
hours for —T—] the organizations compensation
related S8 3 S & 3& S| organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | @ & E| @ g 3“ 3 % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted 8“ §| g 3| &5 and related
line) g & 2 = organizations
afl g @ ®
5l & 2
3 8
&
(1) KAREN PITTENGER _ _ _____________| 10.00
VICE CHAIRMAN - INTERNAL X q 0 0
(2) PETE KADENS __ __ ___ _ _________| - 10.00
CHAIRMAN X Q 0 0
(3) JONATHAN REINSDORF__ __ _ ________| 10.00
VICE CHAIRMAN EXTERNAL X Q 0 0
(4) COLLIN WILLIAMS _ ____________ _|_ 10.00
SECRETARY X X q 0 0
(5) AARON FRIEDMAN _ ______________| 10.00
TREASURER X X q 0 0
(6) BRADLEY AKERS _ __ _ ___ _________|_2:00
BOARD MEMBER X q 0 0
(7) RICHARD BOYKIN _ ______________|_2.00
BOARD MEMBER X q 0 0
(8) BRUCE CRANE _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _________|_2:00
BOARD MEMBER X q 0 0
(9) KATIE COLELLI _ _ _ _ ___ _________|_2.00
BOARD MEMBER X q 0 0
(1ORAY GILLETTE _ _ _ _ _____________|_2:00
BOARD MEMBER X g 0 0
(11)ADAM MEEK _ _ _ __ _ _ ____________|_2.00
BOARD MEMBER X Q 0 0
(12)SARAH NEUKOM _ | _2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(13)SCOTT STEWARD __ __ ____________ L 2.00.
BOARD MEMBER X a 0 0
(14)ANDREW FEICHTER __ _ __ ___ _______|[ _2.00
BOARD MEMBER ] X Q 0 0

EEA Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 8
| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(©)
(A) ®) Posian ®) (E) ®
(do not check more than one .
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Eslimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation from amaount of
week (list any -1 from related other
hours for i a2l a g ‘tins 2& J the organizations compensation
related a3 El 8 g :6 2 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizalions g’ §| g i g 6",’ S (w-211099-MISC) organization
below dotted 1 - 3 and related
line) % g ® ] organizalions
® 3 E
3
(15)MARK JOHNSON _ _ __ __ ___________|_2:00
BOARD MEMBER X Q 0 0
(18)MICA MATSOFF _ __ __ __ __________|_2:00
BOARD MEMBER X Q 0 0
(17)LAURA REFF ___ __ ___ ___________|_2.00
BOARD MEMBER X a 0 0
(18)NEEMA VARGHESE _ _ __ __ _________| _2.00
BOARD MEMBER X a 0 0
(19)BEN SWARTZ _ _ _ _ __ ___ __________|_2:00
BOARD MEMBER X Q 0 0
(20)TED PERLSTEIN _ .. .. oo sc s s ces a0
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(2)AJAY PATTANI _ _ __ ____ _ ________|_2.00
BOARD MEMBER X q 0 0
(22)JULIE _YOUNGQUIST _ __ ___________| 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 115,000 0 0
) R L.
R4 _ b __
@8 _ oo
b Sub-total . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . . . .. .. .. .. ... >
d Total(addlines1band1c) . .. ... ... .. .. . .. ... ... > 115,000 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited o those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization »

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual

5  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(€)

Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization  »

EEA

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any linginthisPartVIIl . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... e U]

(A) (B) ©) (D)
Tolal revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under seclions
revenue 512-514

1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . .. 1a
Membershipdues . . . . ... ... 1b
Fundraisingevents ., . . . . .. .. 1c
Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d
Government grants (contributions) . . 1e
All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f 374,424
Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §
Total. Addlines1a-1f . . . . . . . . . . ... ..... »>
Business Code

2a NEWSPAPER OPERATION 511110 236,350 236,350

- 0o o 0 T

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

«

"3.'74 ;424

-

All other program service revenue . . . . . . .
Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . ... ... ... ... ... > 236,350
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . . ... .. . »> 33 33
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . P
5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . e >
(i) Real (ii) Personal

Program Service Revenue
Q@ = 0o a0 T

6a Grossrents . ... .. ..
b Less: rental expenses . . . .
Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . ... ... ... ....... >

7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory

1]

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gainor(loss) ... ....
d Netgainor(loss) . . ... .. ... ... ..
8a Gross income from fundraising
events (notincluding ~ $
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePartIV,line18 . . . . . . ... ... a
b Less:directexpenses . . . .. ... .. b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19 . . . . . .. ... .. a
b Less:directexpenses . ... ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . . ..

Other Revenue

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . . . . . . .. a

b Less:costofgoodssold . ... ... .. b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . . . . . . ..

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a MISCELLANEQOUS 900099 234 238

Al otherrevenue . . . . .. ... .. ...
Total. Addlines 11a-11d . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... > 23
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . . .. ... ... > 737,844 236,621 126,799
EEA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete cofumn (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein thisPartIX . . . . . . . . . ... .. .o v oo |:|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7h, Total e)(tAp:enses Prograngas)ervica Managesr?gnl and Fundr(zzs!ng
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations : e
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . . . .. ... ...
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and16 . . . . . . .
4  Benefits paidtoor formembers . . . . . . .. . ...
5  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . .. . ... .. 115,000 76,713 20,179 18,108
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . .
7 Othersalariesandwages . . . . ... ... .... 318,578 212,512 55,901 50,165
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9  Otheremployeebenefits . . .. ... ........ 28,280 17,534 5,090 5,656
10 Payrollitaxes . . . . . . .. .. v v oo 38,940 24,143 7,009 7,788
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . . . . . ... o0
b Legal. .. ... ... ... .. ... . . . . ...
¢ Accounting . . . . . . ... . ...
d LobBYING & w5 v o6 ssms wa o 65 65 sa o
e Professional fundraising services. See Part |V, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . .. .. ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)
12  Advertising and promotion . . . . . . ... ... ..
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . . . . 0o 1,385 1,385
14 Informationtechnology . . . . ... ... ... ...
15 Royaltes. . .. . .. ... ... ...
16 OCCUPANCY . .+« v v v v e e e e e e e e 63,002 50,402 6,300 6,300
17 Travel . . . . . o e e e e 1,720 1,376 344
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . .
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . . . .
20 Interest. . . . . . . . ..o e
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . . . . .. ... .. .. .. ..
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . . . 12,195 9,146 3,049
23 Insurance . . . . . . L e e e e e 8,871 887 887
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) B S
a MAGAZINE PRODUCTION 87,900 87,900
b TRANSITIONAL JOBS PROGRAM 6,119 6,119
¢ MAINTENANCE 3,292 2,634 329 329
d DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,450 1,160 290
e All other expenses 53,227 32,386 11,755 9,086
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 739,959 529,122 111,884 98,953
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign al
fundraising solicitation. Check here » if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720) . . . . . .. ...
EEA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartX . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... [:]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . .. ... o o 253,379 1 196,032
2  Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . . . .. ... o000 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . ... ... ... . 0L 3 80,025
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . . . . . ... e 29,660 4 28,860
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... .. .....
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of SchedulelL . . . . . . . . . ... .. 6
P 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . . . . . . . .. ..o 7
ﬁ 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . . . . . . e e 8
< 9  Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . . .. ..ol 10,430 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part V| of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . .. .. 10b 84,247 30,269 | 10c 18,074
11  Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 11
12  Investments - other securities. See PartIV,line11 . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 12
13  Investments - program-related. See PartiV,line11 . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . . . ... 14
15 Otherassets. SeePart1V,line 11 . . . . . . . . . . ... ..o 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . . . ... ... ... 323,738 | 16 331,257
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . .00 e w0 e e e e e 20,856 | 17 30,728
18: Grantspayableis. « o s 5w s mos i wom E B u s momoe e e e e B e G
19 Deferred ravenue . . o v s v e o &5 5% @ % w e @ e e s o w o W o s e
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilies . . . . . . . .. . . o
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . .
“ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
3—5 trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
§ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . . . ... ... ..
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . ...
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . ...
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . . . . .. 238 | 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p and
] complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unresfrictednetassets . . . . . . . . . . e
a 28  Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... . 42,126 | 28 80,025
2 29 Permanently restrictednetassets . . . . . . . ... ... 29 220,504
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ ] and o G
S complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . .. ... ... ..... 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . . . . .. .. 31
E’ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . .. 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . ... ... ... .. ... ... .... 302,644 | 33 300,529
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fundbalances . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... 323,738 | 34 331,257

EEA

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note toany lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... .. ...... I:l

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line12) . . . . . . . .. ... oo o 1 737,844
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . . . . . .. e 2 739,959
3 Revenue less expenses. Subfractline 2 fromline1 . . . . . . . . . . L oL e 3 (2,115)
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . ... ... ... 4 302,644
5 Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . .. L L o e e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . ..o e e 6
7 Investmentexpenses . . . . . v v 0 h ot ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorperiodadiustments . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule Q) . . . . .. ... ... ... .. ... .. 9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
B3 COMMANIBYY s v ome o siv v v v w6 e b S T R W e B e W WA R U % e W W s G 6 e e e e e e e e e o 10 300,529

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI|

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] cash Accrual [] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . ... ..

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
] Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [0 Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. .. . ... .. ... ...
If"Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a :
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [0 consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?7 . . . . . . . . 0 e e e e e e e e e e 3a
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . . . . . . . .. .. 3b

EEA Form 990 (2016)



Public Charity Status and Public Support L

(F 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

orm [o] -

b ————— » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
STREETWISE 36-3892424

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

[] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [] Typell. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type Il, Type Ill

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e I:]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

2
3
4

[4,]
MO O OO

aa

O

10

11
12

OO

(i) Name of supported organization (Ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(€

(D)

(E)

Total S e i :
Eé); Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

STREETWISE

36-3892424

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part IIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . . . . 234,374 451,336 391,869 302,983 374,424 1,754,986
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf . . . . . .
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 . . . . . . 234,374 451,33¢ 391,869 302,983 374,424 1,754,986
5  The portion of total contributions by e oy : i e ;
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column(f) . . . . .. 251,299
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 fromline 4 . . 1,503,687
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined . ... ... ... 234,374 451,334 391,869 302,983 374,424 1,754,986
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUFCES o & wos v s me s o 5 0 v o % o0 17 11 35 24 33 120
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . . ... .. 136,264 163,370 135,417 105,714 126,799 667,568
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . . .. .. ... ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2,422,674
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . ... L o 000 oo 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stophere . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e a4 s » [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . . .. ... .. .. .. 14 62.07 %
15  Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partll, line14 . . . . . . . . .o o000 oo 15 69.47 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... 000 >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. ... .. .. » [
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part V| how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
GIGEIIZENON 1 5 o e one v s v s s s s 1% 5 B3 5@ mE ma Ee ve e wE ma um pa wa b6 G LG UH R ES R AW » [
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported Organization . . . . . . L . . . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » [
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSIUCHONSET v 0 v s e m iniw cerm ai wn e m me me w s ms moe w s W B SR MG B Eh GE EE BH BE Va E e ¥ w e W » [

EEA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended on its behalf . . . . . . . .

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1through5 . . . . . . ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
recelved from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines7aand7b . . . . . . . . . . ..

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
Y, T T Ty :

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . . . . . . . ... ..

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . . . . .

¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . . . . . . . .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carriedon . . .

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVl) . . . ... ... ..

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

A2 s cn waomon e s e s w R o G
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . . .. . . . ... ... . .. .. ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... ... 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . . .. » [

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . .. » [

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . . . . . .. » []

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



e A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 4

Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 of Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Yes| No

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

EEA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes Np_

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes"to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. | 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

| Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's i
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a [] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [J The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of L
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 6

Type lIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type |Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year )
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (BYQartent Year

(optional

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5[

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to -

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6|

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally- |ntegrated Type 1 supportlng organization (see

instructions).

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

hSectlon AD - Distributions

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Current Year

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

[=-Ri BE--RES R )

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

©

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(i)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2016

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover if any, to 2016:

From 2013

From 2015

a
b
c
d From 2014
e
f

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
1
J
4

Distributions for 2016 from

Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

B

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2015

a
b
¢ Excess from 2014
d
e

Excess from 2016

i

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 8
e Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
11, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b: Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF)

e SRS » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 6
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 390-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
STREETWISE 36-3892424

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

]
[] 527 political organization
]
l
]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts [ and II.

[J For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, II, and II1.

[] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . . . . . . . . Lo e e e e e e e e e e |

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part |V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part1, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
EEA



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
STREETWISE

Employer identification number

36-3892424

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) © (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 ANONYMOUS PERSON Person
Payroll U]
4554 N BROADWAY SUITE 350 65,000 Noncash [J
(Complete Part Il for
Chicago, IL 60640 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 BRUCE CRANE Person X
Payroll []
4449 DAVIS ST 10,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
Skokie, IL 60076-1644 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 JAMES MABIE FOUNDATION Person X]
Payroll ]
285 OLD FARM RD $ 10,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
Winnetka, IL 60093 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) € (4
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 JANICE FEINBERG Person X
Payroll (]
415 E. NORTH WATER ST $ 35,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part |l for
Chicago, IL 60611 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © (4
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 JOHN E & JEANNE HUGHES CHARITABLE Person X]
Payroll U
1057 W MONROE $ 10,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part |l for
Chicago, IL 60607 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 LAUREN G ROBISHAW FAMILY FOUNDATION Person X
Payroll ]
1300 N LASKESHORE DR UNIT 24A $ 24,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
Chicago, IL 60610 noncash contributions.)

EEA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
STREETWISE

Employer identification number

36-3892424

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (€ @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 TRISH & GENE ODELL Person X
Payroll []
56 LAKEFIELD PLACE COURT $ 10,047 Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
Grover, MO 63040 noncash contributions.)
(c) (d)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person O

Payroll O

Noncash []
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person [l

Payroll (]

Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person (]

Payroll U

Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d
Type of contribution

Person U]

Payroll [l

Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d
Type of contribution

Person ]

Payroll L]

Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

EEA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | -2neetede0r
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2016

Department of the Treasury

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

» Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
STREETWISE 36-3892424

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

g hRW N =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounls

Total number atend ofyear . . . . . . ... ...

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend ofyear . . . . . .. ...

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. [] Yes
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . .. L. L L e e e e [] Yes

I:|No

[INo

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

c o0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[J Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

[] Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . L L L oo e e e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . .. ... oo 2h

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . . . . . . . .. .. 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . .. . ..o oo oo |:| Yes
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| 4

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

L I

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and secton A7ORANBIIT o o v v s w s B S R F A F R TR AR B §5 G6 B SR E EIE S B A BT B [ Yes
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

[INo

[INo

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

a
b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . ..o >3

(i) Assetsincludedin Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . ..o > $

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . . . . .« 0 o v i o o e e e >3

Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . o . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

EEA
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2016 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [J Scholarly research e [ Other
c I:] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . . ... ... [lyes [JNo
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X2 . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes D No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . L L o e e e e e e e e e e e 1c
d Additonsduringtheyear . . . . . . .. e e e e e e 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 1f
2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . . . ... .. [lves [JNo
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon PartXii-—. . . . . . .. ... ... ... []
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . . . ..
Contributions . . . . . .. .. ... ...
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and
losses . . . .. ... o
Grants or scholarships . . . . . ... ..
e Other expenditures for facilities and
Programs: . &« « i & & v b ww v e e s
f Administrative expenses . . . . . . . ..
g Endofyearbalance . . ... ......
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment  » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment  » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a  Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizalions . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) relatedorganizations . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" on 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... .. 3b

escribe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land s wsm e mywEmiam e wa s a B e
b Buidings ................. ...
¢ Leasehold improvements . . . . .. .. .. ..
d Equipment . .. ... ... ...

8 OB o v s mw o e e STMDI1E . . 102,321 84,247 18,074

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . » 18,074

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016



Sch dule D (Form 990) 2016 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . .. ... ... ... ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . .. ... ...
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

((S)]

(H)
Total. (C rt:v_mn b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value

(1)

(2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(®

)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 15.) . . . v v« v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e »>
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value =

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) > 3 : : 5
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's f'nanclal slalements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI ... g

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 STREETWISE

36-3892424 Page 4

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . .. ... .. ... ... .. 1 737,844
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . .. ... ... ..... 2a

b Donated services anduse of facilites . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . ... 2c

d Other(DescribeinPart XIIL) . . . . . . . . . . e 2d

8 Addlines2a thiough2d. . - v v v e v i s 5 e 6 6 8 wr s 0w e v e e b e b v b S A o B s B ke B ]
3 Subtractline2efromline1 . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e 737,844
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . . . . . . . .. 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXIIL) . . . . . ..o oo 0 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part/, line 12.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 5 737,844
' Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . .. ... .00 00000 1 739,959
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: e

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ...... 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . .. .. ..o 2b

€ Oerlosses & o« ooz @ d o wn 65 66 ¢8 66 B F 6@ B s &% o a e 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . . . . . . o v v o oo e e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . .. s CF 55 B UE BE EA
3 Subtractline 2efromline1 . . . . . . . . . . ... . b omi B BE PR IR 739,959
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b . . . . . . . .. 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXIIL) . . . . . . .. . . .. 4b

c Addlinesdaanddb . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line18) . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 5 739,959

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

EEA
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Name of the organization

STREETWISE

Employer identification number

36-3892424

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1  Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a [] Mail solicitations e [] Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Intermnet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events
d |:| In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part V1) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? (1 Yes [] No
b If"Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
(iii) Did fundraiser have (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activi auslody prcontiolof (iv) Gross receipls (or retained by) (or ,e,ainefby)
" i ctivity i ;
or entity (fundraiser) contributions? from activity fundrals;r(lil;sled in organization
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e >

3 Listall states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Foerm 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

STREETWISE

36-3892424 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
ANNUAL GALA None (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) ook (€1)
2
% 1 Grossreceipts . . . . .. ... 192,546 192,546
12
Less: Contributions . . . . . .
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2) ............. 192,546 192,546
4 Cashprizes . ... ... ...
5 Noncashprizes .. ... ...
®| 6 Rentfacilitycosts . . . . .. ..
q5| 7 Foodandbeverages . . . . ..
g
al 8 Entertainment . ... ... ..
9 Other direct expenses . . . . . 65,747 65,747
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d) . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. > 65,747
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3,column(d) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... > 126,799

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported mare
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

(4] N 5
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
o

1 Grossrevenue . . . .. .. ..
w| 2 Cashprizes . .........
]
5]
a| 3 Noncash prizes . . . ... ..
|
o
2| 4 Rentfacilitycosts . .. ....
=)

5 Other direct expenses . . . . .

[] Yes % | [] Yes % | ] Yes
6 \Volunteerlabor . . ... ... [] Ne [] No ] No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... |:] Yes D No
b If"No," explain:
Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . .. .. .. O Yes [] No

10a
b If"Yes," explain:

EEA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 0 1 6
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

STREETWISE 36-3892424

01, Member election for additional members (Part VI, line 7a)

POTENTIAL BOARD MEMBERS ARE IDENTIFIED AND THEN INTERVIEWED BY SELECT MEMBERS OF THE

BOARD.

02. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

FORM 990 IS AVAILABLE TO ANY BOARD MEMBER WHO REQEUSTS A COPY. THE FORM IS REVIEWED BY

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND PRESENTED TO THE BOARD BEFORE FILING.

03. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

THE SALARY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE

04. Governing documents, ete, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON WRITTEN

REQUEST .

05. General explanation attachment

PART I LINE 6 - VOLUNTEERS

VOLUNTEERS HELP WITH VARIOUS ACTIVITIES THAT HELP THE ORGANIZATION REMAIN A VIABLE

ENTITY

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2016)
EEA



Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172

(Including Information on Listed Property) 2016
Department of the Treasury » Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Intenal Revenue Service (99) | » Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
STREETWISE FORM 990 - 1 36-3892424

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I

1 Maximumamount (seeinstructions) . . . . . . .. L L e 1

2  Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . . . . . .. . ... ... .. .. 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . . . . . . .. .. 3

4  Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- . . . . .. ... ... ... 4

5  Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing

separately, seeinstructions . . . . . . . L Lo e e e e e 5

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7  Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 . . . . .. .. ... ... .. 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and7 . . . . . . . . . .. 8

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller ofline5orline8 . . .. ... ... .. ... .. .. ..... 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 20156 Form4562 . . . . . . . .. . .. ... .. 10

11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) | 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more thanline 11~ . . . . . . . . .
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 » | 13 ]

Note: Don'tuse Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . L Lo L e 14
15  Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... . oo 15
16  Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . . . . v v v v i i e e e e e e 16 12,195
MACRS Depreciation (Don'tinclude listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A

17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before2016 . . . . . . . . . ..
18  If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
assetaccounts,checkhere . . . v o v viviw oo s 0 o0 e b e h e we b e 4w s >
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2016 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and year | (¢) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property placed in (businessfinvestment use  |(d)} Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instruclions) period
19a  3-year property = :
b  5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property S 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/iL
property MM SiL
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2016 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life e SiL
12 yrs. S/L
40 yrs. MM S/L
1  Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enteramountfromline28 . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 0 oo 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions 5 22 12,195
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the ‘
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 i SR
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2016)
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Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Form 8868

Exempt Organization Return

(Rev. January 2017)

> Fil lication f —_— OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury ile a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see Instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Chairities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print STREETWISE 36-3892424

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
g;;rfg“;‘;:‘” 4554 N BROADWAY

relu Saa City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions. Chicago, IL 60640-7962

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. m
Application Return Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » JULIE YOUNGQUIST, 4554 N BROADWAY, Chicago, IL 60640-7962

Telephone No. » 773-334-6600 FAX No. »
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... » [
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .Ifthisis
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . . . . .. » [] . Ifitis for part of the group, check this box . . . .» [] and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for,

1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 11-15 2017  tofile the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

» [ calendar year 20 16 or
» [ tax year beginning ,20  , and ending , 20

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return [:I Final return
] Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a |$
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c |$

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)
EEA




IRS e-file Signature Authorization

. . OMB No. 1545-1878
rm 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization °

For calendar year 2016, or fiscal year beginning , and ending
GapatisALor s Tréasng » Do not send to the IRS. Keep.for y.our record:s.. 201 6
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
Name of exempt organization Employer Identification number
STREETWISE 36-3892424

Name and tille of officer

JULIE YOUNGQUIST, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part |

1a Form 990 check here W b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line12) . . . . . . ... .. 1b 737,844
2a Form 990-EZ check here P[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here  » [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, lin@22) . . . . . v v v v v v v o e e e e 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here  » [] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) . . . . . . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here » [ ] b Balance Due (Form 8868, IN@3C) . . . . v v v v v v v v i i e e e 5b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2016 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

| authorize George J Bilek CPA LLC toentermy PIN 57096 as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return.
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signalure P Date p
1 Certification and Authentication

EROQ'’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 367864 64999

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2016 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO’s signalure P Date p 11-08-2017

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2016)
EEA




FOR YOUR RECORDS ONLY
Federal Supporting Statements 2016 PGO1
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
STREETWISE 36-3892424
Form 990 - Schedule D - Part VI - Line le Statement #Dle
Investments - Other
Description Cost/basis Cost/basis Book
of Investment (Investment) (Other) Depr Value
EQUIPMENT 60,000 0 42,000 18,000
OFFICE & TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT 13,340 0 13,266 74
COMPUTERS & TELEPHONE EQUIP 28,981 0 28,981 0
Total 102,321 0 84,247 18,074
PGO1

Statement #EL43
Section 1.263(a)-1(f) de minimis safe harbor election

Name: STREETWISE
Address: 4554 N BROADWAY, Chicago, IL 60640-7962
EIN: 36-3892424

Statement: Taxpayer is making the de minimis safe harbor election
under §1.263(a)-1(f).

STATMENT.LD



990 Overflow Statement ng‘éﬁ 1
Name(s) as shown on relurn FEIN
STREETWISE 36-3892424
Part IX Line 24e All Other Expenses-Program
Description Amount
TELECOMMUNICATIONS S 37522
MEMBERSHIPS 1,602
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES 1,784
CONTRACT LABOR 13,436
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6,652
MONEY TRANSPORT 2,330
VENDOR IN REACH 2,593
POSTAGE & DELIVERY 467
Total: $ 32,386
Part IX Line 24e - All Other Expenses-Mgmnt & General
Description Amount
TELECOMMUNICATIONS S 440
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 2,650
FOOD & BEVERAGE 471
PROFESSIONAL FEES 4,385
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 832
STAFF BOARD DEVELOPMENT 2,479
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES 453
MARKETING 45
Total: $ 11,755
Part IX Line 24e-Other Expensges Fundraising
Description Amount
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES S 426
POSTAGE & DELIVERY 1,869
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 832
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 1,122
SERVICE CHARGES 4,397
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 440
Total: S 9,086

OVERFLOW.LD
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GERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Streetwise, Inc.
Chicago, Illinois

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Streetwise, Inc. (“Organization”), an Illinois Not-
For-Profit corporation, which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2016, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial

statements,
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

ol &

250 Parkway Drive + Suite 330 « Lincolnshire, IL 60069 + o: 847.580.1272 - f: 8472624387 + www.fsbwcpa.com




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Streetwise, Inc. as of December 31, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America,

Prior Period Financial Statements

The financial statements at December 31, 2015 and for the year then ended were audited by Kessler, Orlean,
Silver and Company, P.C. whose report thereon dated October 27, 2016 expressed an unmodified opinion on
those statements.

Respectively submitted,

ég@k\{\f e

FSB&W, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Lincolnshire, Illinois
November 7, 2017




Streetwise, Inc,
Statements of Financial Position
December 31,2016 and 2015

Current Assets
Cash
Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable
Grants Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets
Equipment
Computer Equipment
Office Equipment
Program Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Equipment

Total Assets

Assets
2016 2015

$ 196,032 253,379
28,860 29,660

5,000 -

75,025 =
8,266 10,430
313,183 293,469
28,981 28,981
13,340 13,340
60,000 60,000
102,321 102,321

(84,247) (72,052)

18,074 30,269
$ 331,257 323,738

See auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements
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Streetwise, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Due to Other

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements

Liabilities and Net Assets

2016 2015
3,436 4,360
27,292 16,496
- 238
30,728 21,094
220,504 260,518
80,025 42,126
300,529 302,644
331,257 323,738

-4



Streetwise, Inc,

Statements of Activities

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Revenues
Magazine Sales
Transitional Jobs Program
Donations and Grants
Special Events:
Gross Proceeds
Direct Expenses
Interest income
Miscellaneous Income
Net Assets Released
From Restrictions

Total Revenue and Net Assets
Assets Released From Restrictions

Expenses
Program Expenses
Management and General
Fundraising
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

2016 2015
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
236,350 $ 236,350 $ 236,039 236,039
102,661 102,661 97,337 97,337
185,273 $ 80,025 265,298 145,504 $ 42,126 187,630
192,546 192,546 159,626 159,626
(65,747) (65,747) (53,948) (53,948)
33 33 24 24
6,703 6,703 21,972 21,972
42,126 (42,126) - 6,322 (6,322) -
699,945 37,899 737,844 612,876 35,804 648,680
528,989 528,989 512,358 512,358
111,910 111,910 127,823 127,823
99,060 99,060 118,087 118,087
739,959 - 739,959 758,268 - 758,268
(40,014) 37,899 (2,115) (145,392) 35,804 (109,588)
260,518 42,126 302,644 405,910 6,322 412,232
220,504 $ 80,025 $ 300,529 § 260,518 S 42,126 302,644

See auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Streetwise, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation expense
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable
Grants Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Due to Education, Agriculture and Technology, Inc.

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash Paid for Income Taxes

Cash Paid for Interest

2016 2015
2,115 § (109,588)
12,195 12,569

800 57,435
(5,000) ;
(75,025) -
2,164 1,949
(924) 4,498
10,796 6,142
(238) 100
(57,347) (26,895)
(57,347) (26,895)
253,379 280,274
196,032  $ 253,379

See auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Streetwise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31,2016 and 2015

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Streetwise, Inc. (“the Organization™) is an Illinois Not-For-Profit corporation formed on May 1, 1992. The
Organization’s mission is to empower those facing homelessness or at risk of homelessness by providing
access to resources and employment opportunities so individuals can work toward self-sufficiency with

dignity.

Basis of Accounting
The Organization prepares its financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value Disclosures

The fair value of financial instruments including cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable, and accrued expenses approximates the carry values, principally because of the short maturity of
those items.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable primarily consist of revenues generated from advertising placed in the Organization’s

magazine or services performed. Receivables are written off when deemed uncollectible. The Organization
believes that the accounts receivable are fully collectible at December 31, 2016 and 2015 and therefore has
made no provision for uncollectible accounts.

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the
donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific
purposes would be reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that would increase
those net asset classes. Contributions that are restricted by donors are reported as increases in unrestricted
net assets if the restrictions are met (either stipulated time period ends or a purpose restriction is
accomplished) in the reporting period in which the contributions are made.



Streetwise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Equipment
The Organization capitalizes all expenditures for equipment in excess of $500. Equipment is carried at cost.

Donated equipment is recorded at its fair market value at the time of the donation. Depreciation on
equipment is calculated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range
from five to fifteen years. Gains and losses from the sale of property and equipment are included in income.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations.

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $12,195 and $12,569,
respectively.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, the Organization has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a
“private foundation” within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, the
Organization has made no provision for income taxes in the accompanying financial statements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to evaluate
tax positions taken by the Organization and recognize a tax liability or asset if the Organization has taken an
uncertain tax position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by the IRS. The
Organization’s officers have analyzed the tax position taken by the Organization, and have concluded that as
of December 31, 2016 and 20135, there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would
require recognition of a liability or asset or disclosure in the financial statements.

The Organization files U.S. federal and Illinois state informational tax returns. The federal and state
informational tax returns of the Organization for the tax years 2013, 2014 and 2015 can be subject to
examinations by tax authorities, generally for three years after they were filed. Currently, there are no audits
for any tax periods in progress. The Organization recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax
benefits in interest expense and penalties in general and administrative expenses. At December 31, 2016 and
2015, there are no interest or penalties relating to income taxes recognized in the statements of activities and
change in net assets.

Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendation of FASB Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 958-210-45. Under ASC 958-210-45, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. For the year ended December 31, 2016, the
Organization has $220,504 of unrestricted net assets and $80,025 of temporarily restricted assets. For the
year ended December 31, 2015, the Organization has $260,518 of unrestricted net assets and $42,126 of
temporarily restricted assets.

There were no permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015.

-8-



Streetwise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition

The Organization prints a weekly magazine which is sold by vendors. The sales of these magazines and the
advertising sales therein represent major sources of revenue for the Organization and are recorded when they
are sold to the vendors or advertisers. Grants and donations, including unconditional promises to give, are
recognized as revenue in the period in which the grants or donations are pledged.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting services have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through [Report Date], the date the financial statements were
available to be issued. There were no material subsequent events that require recognition or additional
disclosures in the statements.

Note 2 — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets of $80,025 at December 31, 2016 were comprised of donations or pledges
in support of operations awarded in December, 2016 but not received until January, 2017. Temporarily
restricted net assets of $42,126 at December 31, 2015 were comprised of donations received in December,
2015 in support of programs for fiscal year 2016.

Note 3 - Donated Services

The Organization receives services donated by individuals interested in its programs during the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015. The Organization has neither recorded any donated service revenue in the
statement of activities nor has it recorded any related expenses because of the uncertainty of the amounts
provided and the effort required to obtain these amounts.

Note 4 — Operating Lease

On July 19, 2011, the Organization entered into a lease at 4554 N. Broadway, Chicago, Illinois 60640, with
an initial term of September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2013. The lease calls for monthly rental payments
of $3,800 and requires the lessee to pay for the maintenance, utilities, liability and property damage
insurance on the premises.

The lease provides the three successive renewal options of one year each with monthly rentals of $4,000,
$4,100 and $4,200, beginning on September 1, 2013, September 1, 2014 and September 1, 2015,
respectively.



Streetwise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31,2016 and 2015

Note 4 — Operating Lease (Continued)

Effective April 1, 2014, the Organization entered into a second lease for a magazine classroom attached to its
current space. This lease is for 17 months beginning April 1, 2014 and ending August 31, 2016 and calls for
monthly rental payments of $600 for the first 5 months and $625 for the next 12 months. The Organization
is also responsible for the maintenance, utilities, liability and property damage insurance on the premises.

Effective September 1, 2016, the Organization entered into a new lease. The term of the lease is for the
period September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2018. The lease calls for monthly rental payments of $4,350
and requires the lessee to pay for the maintenance, utilities, liability and property damage insurance on the
premises.

The lease provides the two successive renewal options of one year each with monthly rentals of $4,450, and
$4,550, beginning on September 1, 2018, and September 1, 2019, respectively.

Annual fixed rentals under all operating leases are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31, Amount
2017 $ 52,200
2018 52,600
2019 53,800
2020 36,400
Total $ 195,000

Rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $55,600 and $56,400, respectively.
Note 5 — Compensated Absences

Employees of the Organization are entitled to paid vacation depending on job classification, length of
service, and other factors. It is impracticable to estimate the amount of compensation for future absences, and
accordingly, no liability has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements. The Organization’s
policy is to recognize the costs of compensated absences when actually paid to employees.

Note 6 — Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to
conform with the presentation in the current-year financial statements.

= 1=



QCERTIRIED:PUBLIC .
ACCOUNTANTS Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplementary Information

To the Board of Directors of
Streetwise, Inc.
Chicago, Illinois

We have audited the financial statements of Streetwise, Inc. as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016,
and our report, thereon dated [Report Date], which expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements, appears on page 1. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole.

The schedules of functional expenses are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of Ametica. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Respectfully submitted,

é;@%ﬁ\f\f e .

FSB&W, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Lincolnshire, Illinois
November 7, 2017

..
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Streetwise, Inc,

Schedule of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Salaries

Payroll Taxes

Bad Debt

Commissions

Contract Labor
Depreciation

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Benefits
Equipment Rental

Food and Beverage
Insurance

Magazine Production
Marketing

Memberships

Money Transport

Office Expense

Payroll Processing
Postage and Delivery
Professional Fees

Rent

Repairs and Maintenance
Research and Development
Service Charges

Staff and Board Development
Telecommunications
Transitional Jobs Program
Travel and Entertainment
Utilities

Vendor In Reach

Program Services

Supporting Services

Total Total
Work Program Management Supporting

Magazine Force Services and General Fundraising _ Services Total
$ 189,939 § 98482 § 288421 $ 76,080 $§ 68273 § 144,353 432,774
15,187 8,956 24,143 7,009 7,788 14,797 38,940
- - - 2,650 - 2,650 2,650
804 - 804 - - - 804
13,436 - 13,436 - - - 13,436
- 9,146 9,146 3,049 - 3,049 12,195
1,160 1,160 - 290 290 1,450
11,029 6,504 17,534 5,090 5,656 10,746 28,280
6,237 415 6,652 832 832 1,664 8,316
- - - 471 - 471 471
6,653 444 7,097 887 887 1,774 8,871
87,900 - 87,900 - - - 87,900
- - - 45 - 45 45
1,602 - 1,602 - - - 1,602
2,330 - 2,330 - - - 2,330
- - - 1,383 - 1,383 1,383
1,038 612 1,650 479 532 1,012 2,602
467 - 467 - 1,869 1,869 2,336
- - - 4,385 - 4,385 4,385
41,700 2,780 44,480 5,560 5,560 11,120 55,600
2,470 165 2,634 329 329 659 3,293
- - - - 1,122 1,122 1,122
- - - - 4,397 4,397 4,397
- - - 2,479 - 2,479 2,479
3,302 220 3,522 440 440 881 4,403
- 6,119 6,119 - - - 6,119
1,376 - 1,376 - 344 344 1,720
5,552 370 5,922 740 740 1,481 7,403
2,593 - 2,593 - - - 2,593
$ 394,776 $ 134,214 § 528989 § 111,910 § 99,060 § 210,970 § 739,959

See auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements
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Streetwise, Inc,

Schedule of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Salaries

Payroll Taxes

Bad Debt

Comumissions

Contract Labor
Depreciation

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Benefits
Equipment Rental

Food and Beverage
Insurance

Magazine Production
Marketing

Memberships

Money Transport

Office Expense

Payroll Processing
Postage and Delivery
Professional Fees

Rent

Repairs and Maintenance
Research and Development
Service Charges

Staff and Board Development
Telecommunications
Transitional Jobs Program
Travel and Entertainment
Utilities

Vendor In Reach

Program Services

Supporting Services

Total Total
Work Program Management Supporting

Magazine Force Services and General Fundraising Services Total
$ 169,631 $ 98478 § 268,109 $§ 76,080 $ 88,58l $ 164,661 432,770
13,141 7,750 20,891 6,065 6,739 12,804 33,695
- - - 2,677 - 2,677 2,677
1,931 - 1,931 - - - 1,931
9,484 - 9,484 - - - 9,484
= 9,427 9,427 3,142 - 3,142 12,569
485 485 - 121 121 606
8,552 5,044 13,596 3,947 4,386 8,333 21,929
8,226 548 8,774 1,097 1,097 2,194 10,968
- - - 938 - 938 938
5,162 344 5,506 688 688 1,376 6,882
96,012 - 96,012 - - - 96,012
- - - 232 - 232 232
350 - 350 - - - 350
1,792 - 1,792 - - - 1,792
- - - 2,251 - 2,251 2,251
1,431 844 2,275 661 734 1,395 3,670
314 - 314 - 1,254 1,254 1,568
- - - 20,790 - 20,790 20,790
42,300 2,820 45,120 5,640 5,640 11,280 56,400
6,674 445 7,119 890 890 1,780 8,899
- - - - 1,956 1,956 1,956
- - - - 4,350 4,350 4,350
. . . 1,662 . 1,662 1,662
2,518 168 2,686 336 336 671 3,357
- 8,994 8,994 - - - 8,994
2,355 - 2,355 - 589 589 2,944
5,450 363 5813 727 727 1,453 7,266
1,326 - 1,326 - - - 1,326
$ 377,133  § 135225 § 512,358 § 127,823 § 118,087 § 245910 § 758,268

See auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements,
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